
10/11/2024  Midtown Alliance 

3rd Street Bicycle Lanes RFQ 
 
Responses to Submitted Questions 
 
 
1. Will the survey need to include both sides of the corridor or just one specified side? 
 
Response: The survey should include both sides of the corridor. 
 
 
2. Is there a need for any SUE investigation of underground utilities in the area? 
 
Response: Yes. The RFQ should have included a requirement for SUE – Level B for the 
following segments of the corridor: 

• From the 3rd Street tunnel entrance to West Peachtree Street 
• From Peachtree Street to Juniper Street 

 
3. Will the survey be for the entire length of the project site map or just for the orange 

sections? 
 
Response: The survey should be for the entire length of the 3rd Street corridor as 
defined in Exhibit A – Project Site Map. 

 
4. Are inverts needed for storm and sewer along the route? If so, this will possibly entail 

including some traffic control to safely access them. 
 
Response: Inverts are not needed at this time. 

 
5. Is there a budget for this project? 
 
Response: The current budget for this scope of work is $150,000. 
 


